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Wyatt, Zachary 

From: Bruce, Cory 
Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 8:22 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

Mellon, Erin; Fiocchi, Tim; Konopacki, Larry; Kleist, Kelsey 
Letzing, Rachel; Wyatt, Zachary 

Subject: RE: Amendment to AB 314 

Sounds good. We'll go with Larry's recommendation on language. Zach, can you get it drafted today? (One of our 
offices needs to get it to Kleefisch before lOam on Monday). 

Erin - if you want to introduce it that's fine with us. Just let me know so I know whether I need to watch for it! 

Thanks, 
Cory 

Yep, works for us. We're fine with whatever language everyone else is on board with. 

From: Fiocchi, Tim 
Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 4:29 PM 
To: Bruce, Cory <Cory.Bruce@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Konopacki, Larry <Larry.Konopacki@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Kleist, 
Kelsey <Kelsey.Kleist@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Mellon, Erin <Erin.Mellon@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Letzing, Rachel <Rachel.Letzing@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Wyatt, 
Zachary <Zachary.Wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Re: Amendment to AB 314 

------ Original message-----­
From: Bruce, Cory 
Date: Thu, Jun 8, 2017 4: 19 PM 
To: Fiocchi, Tim;Konopacki, Larry;Kleist, Kelsey; 
Cc: Mellon, Erin;Letzing, Rachel;Wyatt, Zachary; 
Subject:RE: Amendment to AB 314 

Tim, 
We'll defer to Larry, but Jeff's initial thought of your edits (while simple) could leave some gray areas which he and Larry 
had discussed and were trying to avoid. Whatever language gets the job done, we're okay with. 

FYI - Kleefisch noticed this for an exec. on Tuesday at lOam. I sent Katie an email telling her we're all working on an 
amendment to the bill. So we'll have to turn this around quickly (sorry Zach). 

I won't be in the office tomorrow (attending my kids last day of school programs), but I'll check my email repeatedly so 
I'm not slowing anything down. My cell number is 608-206-0610 too just in case. 

Thanks, 
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